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PREQUALIFICATION CIRCULAR NO. 01 

 
ATTACHMENT 1 : Response to Prequalification Queries 

 

No. Query Response 

1 SECTION III: QUALIFICATION 

CRITERIA, Compliance Summary Table 

2.1 Local Commercial Registrations 

Company must have commercial 
registration with the State of Qatar.  
Query: 

Currently Applicant has not been 
registered in Qatar, however Applicant 

will strictly comply with Qatari laws 
and regulations and to be registered if 
this project was awarded to Applicant.    

Please confirm whether a company 
who has not been commercially 

registered in Qatar currently can 
participate in the Prequalification and 

Tender for the Project? 

Applicants shall be allowed to submit 

prequalification documents. 
Registration will be required from 

winner of the tender.   

2 We would like to know if 
CONTRACTOR PREQUALIFICATION 
PROCUREMENT D LINE TSE PS 

AND TRANSMISSION MAIN 
PROJECT includes also the DESIGN. 

Contractor is not expected to design 
except the following:  

The Contractor will be responsible for 

the design of elements of the 
microtunnelled sections such as the 

shafts, casing pipe diameter and 
stability and the installation 
techniques for the TSE main through 

the casing.  The Contractor will also 
be responsible for the normal MEICA 

and hydraulic final design based on 
the selected equipment. Contractor 
will also be responsible for the 

modifications or changes (if any) 
proposed by Ashghal.  
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No. Query Response 

3 
Do we need to send an expression of 
interest (EOI) prior to submittal of 

Prequalification for the above 
mentioned subject?  We have noticed 
that there is no EOI form attached just 

like the previous posted 
prequalification on your website.  

No expression of interest (EOI) is 
required for this Project.  

4 Part 1, Section I: Instructions To 

Applicants, Clause 7, Page 6, 
“Clarification of Prequalification 
Document”,  we would like to confirm 

from you that: 

1. There is no template provided of 

the clarification list and we can 
prepare such list; and 
2. We also send such list (prepare by 

MS-Word) by e-mail and we need not 
submit the hard copy of the same. 

Refer to Item 7.1 in Part 1 of the 

Prequalification Document.   

1. No template is provided. 

2. All enquiries are to be directed to : 

The Manager of Contracts Department 
Email: contracts@ashghal.gov.qa 

Hardcopies are not required. 

 

5 
1. The PQ documents states the 
deadline for submission of 

clarifications as 1 week prior to PQ 
submission date, however can you 

please clarify the mode of submission 
of clarifications. Whether clarifications 

has to be submitted through email (in 
that case, please provide relevant 
email ID) or submission should be 

done in hardcopy. 
 

2. Kindly clarify that to whom 
shall we address these 

clarifications. 

Refer to response No.4 above 

 

6 
Kindly provide us with the editable 
files of the PQ documents for 

processing of the application forms. 

Please refer to Attachment 2.    
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